City of Homer

Office of the City Clerk

491 East Pioneer Avenue
Homer, Alaska 99603

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov

Memorandum 22-046

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 29, 2022

clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov
(p) 907-235-3130
(f) 907-235-3143

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS FOR ODIN MEAD AND GRACE RIDGE

BREWING

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of Liquor License
Applications for renewal within the City of Homer for the following businesses:

License Type: Brewery License Type:

License #: 5433 License #:

DBA Name: Grace Ridge Brewing DBA Name:

Service Location: 870 Smoky Bay Way Service Location:
Homer, AK 99603

Licensee: Grace Ridge Brewing, Inc Licensee:

Contact Person: Donald Stead Contact Person:

RECOMMENDATION

Winery

5907

Odin Mead

5290 Davis Street
Homer, AK 99603
Odin, Inc.

Grady Avant

Voice non-objection and approval for the liquor license premise changes.

Fiscal Note: Revenues



